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" Erom: - Maéfadden; Wayne
‘Sent:  Tuesday, dune 27, 2006 10:39 AM

SN = DAC TED

Subject: RE: CINP: Poster number and presentation info needed

well, there are the obvious foot- rubs, or[NEBOINSEhich are always good options........

- * the less 3iﬁt'efestiﬁg choices: forcing yourselt to exercise regulatly, toin some social activities (book clubs,
theater groups, or maybe adult Bd classes- serious, or fufly, like cooking). Would also explore any
“ntrapsychic conflicts with Bobby B.......

{you can also call me ........)
—--:Original Message:-----
PR EDACTED
* Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 10:25 AM
To: Macfadden, Wayne
“Subject:-RE: CINP: Poster number and presentation info needed

- We ::i_ren't"supposed-to-do that anymore but willtake it under consideration. ...

- I-jkno__w this isn't your problemm but | have been feeling a bit depressed again lately.. don't want to slip back
" iwhere | was a few months ago...any suggestions for me doclor?

From: Macfadden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Macfadden@astrazeneca.com]

- Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 10:19 AM
EMCECACTED

_Si;bjgt_:t’:_ ‘RE: CINP: Poster number and presentation info needed

- well, whenever you would like some excitement, let me know! (I could use some too.......) . Pérhaps
the next time you're in town ?iPH?

————— Original Message-----
From: =L e =)
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 9:57 AM
To: Macfadden, Wayne

~ Subject: RE: CINP: Poster number and presentation info needed

{

From: Macfadden, Wayne [maitto:Wayne. Macfadden@astrazeneca.com}
Sent: Moriday, June 26, 2006 5:44 PM

To: REDASI=)

‘Subject: RE: CINP: Poster number and presentation info needed

----- Original Message-----

CONFIDENTIAL
AZSER 10375708





